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111 Twin Atria Building
. 4999 - 98 Avenue
EnV|ron ment Edmonton, Alberta T6B 2X3
Canada
Telephone: 780-427-5828
Fax: 780-427-9102
www.environment.alberta.ca

November 24, 2010

Don Popowich

Director Facilities

Alberta Utilities Commission
400, 425 — 1 Street SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3L8

Dear Mr. Popowich:
Re: Maxim Power Corp. Proposed HR Milner Expansion Project

EPEA Application No. 012-9814, Water Act No. 001-0025346 and
AUC Application No. 1604766.

In support of the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act (EPEA) Application

No. 012-9814, and Water Act File No. 001-0025346, Alberta Environment and associated
government agencies have reviewed the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report
received on February 4, 2009 and Supplemental Information Request Responses received on
May 4, 2010, September 15, 2010 and November 18, 2010.

Please be advised that | have deemed the EIA complete pursuant to Section 53 of EPEA.

Please contact me if you have any questions or wish to discuss Alberta Environment’s review of
the EIA Report.

Sincerely,

Ol

Dallas Johnson

Environmental Assessment Team Leader
Northern Region

(Designated Director under the Act)
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